CURRICULUM VITAE

Brenda S. Waller, M.D.

Dr. Brenda Waller (Graham) is a native of Nathalie, Virginia where she received her primary education in the public schools of Halifax County followed with graduate degrees from Howard University, University of Pittsburgh School of Medicine, Wake Forest University, and University of Chicago. Her career extends from academics, previously Assistant Professor at East Carolina School of Medicine to private for-profit practice as CEO of a sole proprietorship, PRIS, PLC in Lynchburg, Virginia for the past 20 years.

Avocation interests are golf, horses, deep sea scuba diving and farming. Strange Fruit Farms and Extracts was established in 2019 with primary focus of cultivating industrial hemp. Her product line has ongoing development and research for health and wellness

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science (Chemistry) Howard University, Washington, D.C., 1975-1980

Doctor of Medicine, University of Pittsburgh School of Medicine, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, 1985

Residency, Department of Internal Medicine, North Carolina Baptist Hospital, Bowman Gray School of Medicine, Wake Forest University, Winston-Salem, July, 1985-December 1986

Residency, Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation, Schwab Rehabilitation Center, University of Chicago, Chicago, Illinois, July 1987-June 1990.

Fellowship, Non-operative Orthopedic Spine Fellowship, North Carolina Spine Center, Chapel Hill, North Carolina, February, 1995-January, 1996

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

1978-1980

August 1994-October 1995

1570 1500	Clinical Pharmacology Branch, Bethesda, Maryland
1981-1985	Junior Clinical Research Investigator, U.S. Public Health Service Reserve, National Institutes of Health Bethesda, Maryland
1986-1987	Emergency Room Physician, Coastal Emergency Services
1987-1990	Emergency Room Physician, National Emergency Services
July 1990-April 1992	President, Medical Staff and Staff Physiatrist, Western Hills Rehabilitation Hospital, Parkersburg, West Virginia
July 1991-April 1992	Acting Medical Director, Western Hills Rehabilitation Hospital, Parkersburg, West Virginia
April 1992-March 1995	Assistant Professor and Director of the Head Injury Program, Department of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation, East Carolina University School of Medicine, Greenville, NC
February 1993-August 1994	Interim Medical Director, Regional Rehabilitation Center, Pitt County Memorial hospital

Medical Technologist, National Cancer Institute,

October 1995-June 2001 North Carolina Spine Center, P.A.,

101 Conner Dr.

Suite 200, Chapel Hill, NC 27514

Medical Director, Rehabilitation Division, Horizon's Rehabilitation Center, 3100 Erwin

July 2001 – December 2003 Medical Director, Acute Rehabilitation Unit

Virginia Baptist Hospital

Road, Durham, NC 27704

March 2002 – December 2003 Center for Pain Management

Virginia Baptist Hospital

January 1, 2004 – present Owner/Operator/ Director, PRIS, PLC.

January 1, 2014 – present Laboratory Director, PRIS, PLC. CLIA # 4D2018868

October 16, 2014 – present	Laboratory Director, Freedom Medical Clinic
----------------------------	---

COLA #25983

Laboratory Director COSMAP Clinic, COLA #26027 **December 3, 2014 – June 2018**

February 19, 2015 – May 2017 Laboratory Director, Carolina Center for Interventional Pain

Medicine, COLA # 25426

July 17, 2019 Laboratory Director, Pinnacle Labs, COLA # 29243

September 2019 - present Laboratory Director, Winke Orthopedics, COLA # 25230

October 3, 2019 pending Laboratory Director, Advanced Pain and Spine COLA 24795

CERTIFICATION

1986	Diplomate National Board of Medical Examiners
1991	Diplomate, American Board of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation
1992	Fellow, American Board of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation
1992	Diplomate, American Association of Academic Physiatrists
2011	CLIA Certification of Registration for High Complexity Laboratory
2013	Certified Medical Review Office, AAMRO (inactive)
2014	Certified DOT Medical Examiner

LICENSURE

December 27, 1990	Ohio - #61055 (Inactive)
July 9, 1990	West Virginia - #16200 (Inactive)
July 31, 1987	Illinois - #036-075610 (Inactive)
July 21, 1987	South Carolina - #13357 (Inactive)
October 11, 1986	North Carolina - #30755

PROFESSIONAL SOCIETIES

American Academy of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation, Fellow AAPMR Membership Committee Member 2013- 2018
AAPMR Nominating Committee Member 2018 - present
Virginia Medical Society

HOSPITAL PRIVILEGES

Virginia Baptist Hospital Lynchburg, VA Lynchburg General Hospital Lynchburg, VA Sentara Halifax Regional Hospital, South Boston, VA

PUBLICATIONS

Liu, Y.P., Waller, B.S.: Effectiveness of Agents CAMP and CGMP Phosphodiesterase in Bovine Retina, ARCO Abstract, 1980, p. 183.

Kinsella, T.J., Glaubiger, D., Diesseroth, A., Makuch, R., Waller, B.S., Pizzo, P., Glatstein, E.: Intensive Combines Modality Therapy, Including Total Body Irradiation in High Risk Ewings Sarcoma Patients. Int. J. Onc., Biol. Phys, 9:1955-5960, 1983.

Tester, W., Kinsella, T.J., Waller, B.S., Makuch, R., Kelley, P., Glatstein, E., Devita, V.T.: Second Malignant Neoplasms Complicating Hodgkin's Disease: The Cancer Institute Experience, J. Clin. Onc. 2:762-789, 1984.

Waller, B., Bonfiglio, R.: Gastrointestinal Perforations. Abstract, Arch. Phy Med and Rehab., Vol. 89, 1988, p. 77

Parker, F., Bonfiglio, R., Sankooraikal, J., Waller, B.: Efficiency of TENS for Post Operative Hip Fracture Pain Management. Abstract, Arch. Phy Med and Rehab., Vol. 69, 1988, p. 789.

Waller, B.S., Bonfiglio, R.P., Richard, C.O., Diffy, J.H.: Continuous Passive Motion for Treatment of Reflex Sympathetic Dystrophy. Abstract. Arch. Phy Med and Rehab., Vol. 70, No. 11, 1989, p. A-97.

SPECIAL HONORS AND AWARDS

2016	Alpha Phi Alpha Distinguished Service Award
2016	Whitehead Media "Honored" Award Medicine/Community
2015	American University Distinguished Community Employer
2014	Lynchburg Branch NAACP Excellence in Community
	Service
2012	Women of Destiny, "Stepping Up and Stepping Out"
	Recognition Award
1996	Jesse J. Bates Medical Service Award
1994	Vocational Rehabilitation Advisory Council, North Carolina
	Department of Human Resources; appointed through Governor
	Hunt's office
1993	Special Recognition Award, Traumatic Brain Injury Team,
	Regional Rehabilitation Center
1988	Outstanding Young Women of America, Selected Member
1985	Ki Delta Mu Medical Society, Award for Scholastic Achievement
1984	Honors in Neurology, Clerkship
1981	National Medical Fellowship, Scholarship Award
1980	Howard University, Chemistry Society Honor for Academic
	Achievement in Chemistry
1000	
1980	Cum Laude B.S. Degree, Howard University

AVOCATIONAL INTERESTS:

Church Leadership – Beautification Committee
Music Ministry, Usher Ministry, Church Secretary,
Administrative Assistant to the Pastor

Amateur Golf – Ladies Club Champion '97, '98, '01, '02, '03, '04 '08, '13 '19 Certified Scuba Diver

President and Founder, Institute Integrative Medicine and Comprehensive Rehabilitation, (IIMCR), 2009, 501C3